
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
PUBLIC SESSION 

TUESDAY, MAY 25, 2021 
7:00 p.m. 

A 
Via Zoom 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89892472906  (Password LKDSB) 

Page Reference 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Traditional Territorial Acknowledgement

4. Declaration of Conflict of Interest

5. Approval of the Minutes of:  2 

a) May 11, 2021 Regular Board Meeting

6. Business Arising from the Minutes

7. Motions Emanating from the Regular Board Private Session

8. Motion that the Actions of the Regular Board Private Session be the Action of the Board.

9. Presentations:
Summer Programming -- Paul Wiersma, System Coordinator Student Success

10. Delegations:

11. Questions from the Public

Please submit questions by noon on May 25, 2021 via email to bonnie.gotelaer@lkdsb.net

12. Reports for Board Action

13. Reports for Board Information:

a) Parent Involvement Committee  Director Howitt   8 
 Report B-21-68 

b) Special Education Advisory Committee  Trustee Barnes  10 
 Report B-21-69 

c) Ontario Public School Boards’ Association Update (OPSBA)   Trustee Fletcher 
Oral Report 

d) LKDSB  COVID-19 Update –  Vaccinations and Celebrations   Director Howitt     12  
     Report B-21-70 

14. Correspondence

15. New Business

16. Trustee Questions

17. Notices of Motion:

18. Announcements-The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 8, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. at location TBD

19. Adjournment

1 | Page

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89892472906
mailto:bonnie.gotelaer@lkdsb.net


Lambton Kent District School Board  
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 11, 2021 held via Zoom  Page 1 

 
PRESENT:  
Trustees:  Chair Randy Campbell, Vice-Chair Derek Robertson, Greg Agar, Janet 

Barnes, Jane Bryce, Ruth Ann Dodman, Dave Douglas, Jack Fletcher, 
Malinda Little, and Lareina Rising 
 

Staff:  Director of Education John Howitt, Superintendent of Business Brian McKay, 
Superintendents of Education, Ben Hazzard, Gary Girardi, Helen Lane, Mary 
Mancini, Mark Sherman and Public Relations Officer Heather Hughes 
 

Student Trustees: William Locke 
 

Regrets: Superintendent Angie Barrese, Student Trustee Lucia Schultz-Allison 
 

Absent: Trustee Scott McKinlay, Student Trustee Aurora Bressette 
 

Recording Secretary: Bonnie Gotelaer, Executive Assistant to the Director 
 

Call to Order: Chair Campbell called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  
 

#2021-78 
Approval of the Agenda  

Moved by Ruth Ann Dodman, seconded by Malinda Little,  
 

 “That the Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of May 11, 2021 be 
approved.” 

CARRIED. 
Chair Campbell read the Traditional Territorial Acknowledgement. 
 

Declaration of Conflict of 
Interest 
 

None 

#2021-79 
Approval of the Minutes 
Apr/27/2021 

Moved by Jane Bryce, seconded by Janet Barnes, 
 

 “That the Board approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of April 
27, 2021.” 

       
                                                                                                                    

CARRIED. 
Business Arising 
 

At the April 27, 2021 meeting it was moved to send correspondence to local  
Members of Provincial Parliament and the Minister of Education regarding 
online learning.  

 

Motions Emanating from 
the Regular Board Private 
Session 
 

None 

#2021-80 
Action of the Regular 
Board Private Session be 
the Action of the Board  

Moved by Derek Robertson, seconded by Janet Barnes,  
 

 “That the Action of the Board in Private Session be the Action of the Board.” 
 

CARRIED. 
2 | Page 



Lambton Kent District School Board  
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 11, 2021 held via Zoom Page 2 

Presentation 
De-Streaming of Grade 9 
Mathematics 

Director Howitt indicated the move to De-streaming of Grade 9 courses is the 
direction the province is moving toward.   
Superintendent Mancini provided an overview of rationale and the 
background of De-streaming of Grade 9 courses.   
Superintendent Mancini confirmed that although it has not yet been made 
available, all strands in the public curriculum are engaging and meet the various 
needs of our students. She noted there will be transition planning to 
support Grade 8 students transition and be successful in Grade 9. For students 
requiring extra support, Superintendent Mancini noted some strategies include 
a learning strategies course will be offered in first semester to help build skills 
needed for the mathematics course in the second semester.  
Superintendent Mancini noted the intention is to set high expectations for all 
and with the appropriate supports, students will be able achieve at these levels.  
Director Howitt noted the benefit of having one course plus essential 
programming for those students with that specific learning plan. After a year 
of adapting to the secondary setting, decisions can be better made on choices 
moving forward on the appropriate academic stream students will continue with 
to graduate Grade 12.  
Chair Campbell thanked Superintendent Mancini for the presentation.  

Presentation 
Mental Health and Well-
being 

Director Howitt introduced Mental Health Lead Katie Colameco and Student 
Senator Brianne Machan. Director Howitt noted in March 2020 the Student 
Senate planned a Mental Health project to provide resources to students. 
Director Howitt noted despite the challenges faced with COVID-19, the Student 
Senate continued its work to complete this project with the support of Katie 
Colameco and Superintendent Barrese.   
Katie Colameco noted the importance the Student Senate placed on this 
project being completed, working in collaboration with the students 
providing the opportunity for the Student Senate to take the lead.   
Brianne Machan indicated the successful use of the YouTube platform for 
short videos,  use of student voice-overs, clear accessible speech, and 
interesting titles provides students helpful tips to be improve their mental health 
and well-being. This platform also enables teachers to display the videos to their 
students at the beginning or end of classroom time. 
Director Howitt noted the videos are not limited to students use 
and can also help adults. He confirmed the videos have been 
shared on LKDSB Twitter and Facebook social media accounts.  
Vice-Chair Robertson indicated appreciation for the completion of the project 
and the greater awareness in this mental wellness presentation.   
Chair Campbell thanked Katie Colameco and Brianne Machan for the 
presentation.  

Delegations None 

Questions from the Public None 

#2021-81 
Reopen Schools 
Report B-21-60 

Moved by Dave Douglas, seconded by Greg Agar, 

“That the LKDSB call upon the province to immediately and permanently open 
all schools.” 

Trustee Douglas noted students struggling with their mental health increases 
mental health deterioration and increases substance abuse and eating 

3 | Page



Lambton Kent District School Board  
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 11, 2021 held via Zoom Page 3 

disorders. He explained that the individual role of a Trustee is small, but 
collectively Trustees have a huge voice. He also explained it would be a 
powerful statement from the Lambton Kent District School Board by standing 
up for students’ right to a quality education.  
Trustee Fletcher explained regardless of the value of the rationale, the Ministry 
of Education does not control public health decisions and rather it is the 
Ministry of Health that makes these decisions.  
Vice-Chair Robertson noted appreciation for the meaning behind the Motion 
and acknowledged we would like students to be back in school, but 
acknowledged its challenges. He explained that it was encompassing to have 
schools reopen across Ontario and it is a true health problem. He noted death 
rates are increasing and Intensive Care Units (ICU’s) are impacted, which 
affects hospitals and to make claim the students are not spreaders or are not 
affected is false as the virus does not pick an age to attach to. He noted the 
success seen in Ontario and in LKDSB schools is not due to the age of the 
students in whether they can contract or spread the virus, but rather the 
controls put in place and how they have been adhered to by administration. He 
noted the province’s strict mask policy and the investments in PPE have 
contributed to the success.  He acknowledged the great job that has been done 
to protect LKDSB students but further discussed the potential ramifications of 
continued spread of COVID-19 in the community.  He acknowledged the 
empathy for the mental health and well-being of our students.   
Student Trustee Locke discussed the stress, the mental health impact and the 
physical health risks related to learning and the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Trustee Douglas requested a recorded vote. 

Binding vote 
Greg Agar    Yes 
Janet Barnes      No 
Jane Bryce        No 
Ruth Ann Dodman      No 
Dave Douglas       Yes 
Jack Fletcher        No 
Malinda Little       No 
Lareina Rising       No 
Derek Robertson       No 
Randy Campbell      No 

Nonbinding vote 
William Locke       No 

        MOTION DEFEATED. 

#2021-82 
Tender Award – Window 
Replacement at Sarnia 
Education Centre 
Report B-21-61 

Moved by Jane Bryce, seconded by Lareina Rising, 

“That the Board award the tender to the successful bidder, Elric Contractors of 
Wallaceburg Limited for the window replacement at Sarnia Education Centre.” 

Superintendent McKay reported that Elric Contractors of Wallaceburg Limited 
was successful for the Sarnia Education Centre window replacement project 

4 | Page



Lambton Kent District School Board  
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 11, 2021 held via Zoom Page 4 

with a bid of $300,762.41.  The total project cost is $334,514.28 which will be 
funded from CVRIS funding. 

Superintendent McKay confirmed that Education Centres do not have the 
ability use School Renewal or School Improvement funding as it is not 
appropriate funding. This funding was applied to with the Federal and 
Provincial government with approval for use of the CVRIS funding. 

Superintendent McKay confirmed that the Board has worked with Horizon 
Roofing Ltd. in the past and were pleased with the results. 

CARRIED. 
Trustees Douglas and Agar exited the meeting at 8:04 p.m. 

#2021-83 
2021-2022 School Year 
Calendar 
Report B-21-62 

Moved by Ruth Ann Dodman, seconded by Janet Barnes,  

“That the Lambton Kent District School Board approve the 2021 – 2022 School 
Year Calendar.” 

Superintendent Hazzard highlighted for clarification there will be two 
Professional Activity days on Wednesday, September 1 and Thursday, 
September 2 prior to Labour Day. The first day for students will be September 
7, 2021 and the last day of school for student is Tuesday, June 28, 2022. 
The Winter Break will be December 20, 2021 to January 2, 2022 with March 
Break will be March 14 to March 18, 2022. 
Friday, October 8, 2021 will be a Professional Activity day which was feedback 
from the Parent Involvement Committee to enable a long weekend for the 
students.  

      CARRIED. 

Special Education Advisory 
Committee 
Report B-21-63 

Trustee Barnes noted the Special Education Advisory Committee 
(SEAC) minutes from April 22, 2021 with presentations from Inclusive Diversity 
Learning, Ontario Disability Support Plan and Youth Employment Project and 
a Special Education Plan Review.  She noted the next meeting will 
be held May 13, 2021. 

Ontario Public School 
Board Association 
(OPSBA) 

Trustee Fletcher indicated there was no report at this time. 

LKDSB Covid-19 Update 
Report B-21-64 

Director Howitt shared he would present on behalf of Superintendent 
Barrese. Director Howitt indicated there are currently students learning in a 
face-to-face environment in the self-contained Special Education classes. 
With the current stay-at-home order, an additional 79 students will be offered 
the opportunity to attend face-to-face learning. Those students who will be 
offered this opportunity cannot benefit from learning at home due to needing 
specific supports.  

Trustees Douglas and Agar exited the meeting at 8:15 p.m. 

Student Senate Project 
Report B-21-65 

Director Howitt noted this written report supports the Mental Health and Well-
being presentation. 

5 | Page



Lambton Kent District School Board  
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 11, 2021 held via Zoom  Page 5 

 
Capital Plan 
Report B-21-66 

Director Howitt noted the details of enrolment and vacant spaces usually 
reported in the Pupil Accommodation Report have been included in the 
enrolment data in the Capital Plan being presented.   
 
Superintendent Sherman noted the Capital Plan explains the condition and the 
needs of LKDSB buildings and noted the contents of the document include 
lease agreements, childcare programs, community use of schools, community 
partners, enrolment history and demographics and trends. He explained the 
Home School data was included with an increase over the past year due to the 
pandemic. He indicated there is a process in place to allow for the return of 
students who opted for Home School.   
Superintendent Sherman noted the Facility Condition Index which indicates the 
buildings needs for repairs now and long term. The report allows the reader to 
understand decisions the LKDSB makes.  
Director Howitt confirmed the decision has not been made regarding the long-
term success and permanent plan for Synchronous Remote Learning, 
Kindergarten to Grade 12. He explained that next school year secondary 
students enrolled in remote learning will be anchored to Lambton Kent 
Composite School and elementary students will be anchored to McNaughton 
Avenue Public School. He explained the enrolment is affected for the schools 
where these students are currently enrolled and if virtual programming 
continues post pandemic, it will impact the physical schools.  
Director Howitt noted declining enrolment is a significant concern with two 
solutions: funding for empty spaces or lift the moratorium to allow Trustees the 
opportunity to make decisions and to get public feedback to deal with the 
vacant spaces. He noted this does impact students with timetable scheduling; 
that is difficult where students may be locked into one stream to accommodate 
one course, which may negatively impact graduation rates. He explained there 
will be meetings between himself, Superintendents Sherman and McKay and 
the Capital Branch to raise this concern. LKDSB has declining enrolment in a 
number of secondary schools, with enrolment under one hundred in one school 
and under two hundred in two other schools. This does not allow for good 
programming for students and will be reported in future Board meetings.     
Director Howitt confirmed the construction occurring at Chatham Kent 
Secondary School is a project that was delayed due to the pandemic and is 
being completed using funding approved by the Ministry. Superintendent 
McKay indicated some of the work is expected to be completed on schedule 
by the end of the summer, with the final completion expected for February 
2022.  
 

Correspondence None 
 

New Business  Trustee Fletcher indicated actions have been started to share concerns 
regarding the online learning using TVO the Ministry initiated online learning 
platform. He explained that this is a very complicated scenario, and it would be 
good to acknowledge that individual boards could meet with the Ministry and 
TVO to express what would be best for students. He expressed interest 
in the possibility of a letter being sent to parents.    

Trustee Questions Trustee Fletcher asked asked if a brief description of the Quadmester could 
be provided, including advantages that occurred this year.   
Director Howitt confirmed the release of the GSN included guidance 
regarding cohorting. This year cohorting allowed for 25 direct contacts and 
one hundred indirect contacts in the secondary panel. He explained this was all 
day, every day for Course A and all day every day the next week 

6 | Page 



Lambton Kent District School Board  
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 11, 2021 held via Zoom  Page 6 

 
for Course B. For next year, the Ministry has limited to a maximum of two in-
person courses. Feedback from staff and students indicated there could be a 
morning Course A with an afternoon Course B every day in the Quadmester. 
Another alternative could be Course A and Course B are offered on alternate 
days or alternating weeks of Course A and then a week of Course B. Final 
guidance will come this summer; however, timetables are being completed as 
balanced timetables, not locking in the format of the Quadmester. Balanced 
timetables are necessary for student and teaching success.  
Director Howitt confirmed some students indicated that all day, every 
day learning was difficult and would have preferred to switch halfway through 
the day. Some students indicated they were able to focus more on the course 
content. 
 
 

Notices of Motion None 

Announcements  Director Howitt indicated prior to the next Board meeting, the International Day 
Against Homophobia, Transphobia and Biphobia will occur. This day is May 
17, 2021.   
Superintendent Lane through Indigenous Liaison Committee have  completed 
superb work supporting the Indigenous Teacher Education Program with 
eleven candidates seeking teacher education through Queen’s University.    
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 7:00 
p.m. at location to be determined. 

Adjournment  There being no further business of the Board, Chair Campbell declared the 
Meeting adjourned at 8:47 p.m. 
 

  
   

 
 
 
 
 

Chair of the Board  Director of Education and  
Secretary of the Board 

 

7 | Page 



  

 

REGULAR BOARD, PUBLIC SESSION 
REPORT TO BOARD 

 
 REPORT NO. B-21-68 

 

 

 

STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
& WELL-BEING 

Advance high standards for 
innovative and responsive 

learning  

INCLUSIVE DIVERSITY 
Champion anti-oppressive 

education 

 

TRUSTING 
RELATIONSHIPS 

Strengthen relationships 
based on respectful 

collaboration  

SUSTAINABLE 
STEWARDSHIP 

Optimize human, financial 
and physical resources 

 

 
FROM:  John Howitt, Director of Education  
 
DATE:             May 25, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:   Parental Involvement Committee Report 
 

 
 

 

 
The Parent Involvement Committee of the Lambton Kent District School Board met on May 
10, 2021 via Microsoft Teams. 
 
Superintendent McKay provided and update and presentation on the 2021-2022 budget. 
 
Superintendent Mancini presented on the Grade 9 de-streaming process and gave an update 
on OSSLT. 
 
Director Howitt provided an update on the PRO Grant rollout and shared a list of 
events/speakers that have been used in previous years by other school councils. This 
information will be shared next school year to assist school council with their planning. 
 
Director Howitt updated the committee on the following items: 
 

• the school climate survey which is due to be completed will be put on hold until 
students return to face-to-face learning.   

• year end celebrations and graduations would likely be virtual and that it is unclear at 
this point if schools will return to face-to-face learning before the end of June. 

• planning for September 2021 has began.  We know that elementary schools will 
continue to cohort and secondary schools will be able to run a maximum of two 
classes at one time.  e.g. our Board is considering am/pm classes as opposed to every 
other week. 

• Information was shared regarding the Ministry’s plan to consider three different types 
of online learning beyond the pandemic.  
 

o Synchronous Remote Learning – similar to our current virtual school.  Remote learning may 
be useful for students that cannot or prefer not to access a physical school environment 
outside of an emergency context (e.g. medically fragile students).  As defined in PPM 164 
classes taught at a distance to students when face-to-face learning is interrupted e.g. a snow 
day or an emergency.  This style of learning would be intended for Kindergarten to Grade 12 
students. 

 

8 | Page 



o Teacher Supported Online Learning – this is similar to our current e-learning model.  
Teacher-facilitated model of online learning with dedicated time in the student’s timetable, 
where they can take a course (e.g. in the school library or computer lab).  The courses are 
taught by a school board teacher using digital tools, such as the provincially licensed Virtual 
Learning Environment and online courses and resources developed with ministry funding. 
This style of learning is intended for Grade 9-12 students only. 

 
However, it will change slightly because it may be controlled by TVO (Ministry online learning 
platform). TVO would notify the L.K.D.S.B. how many teachers are required to teach their e-learning 
courses.  Students could be taking e-learning courses with teachers that are from other Boards.  
Students can take all their credits this way and can access our schools for support and Resources.  

 

o Full Independent Online Learning – this is a fully independent model of online learning with 
little teacher support.  Accessed by students who prefer to learn asynchronously with flexible 
hours.  Delivered through TVO’s Independent Learning Centre (ILC).  Students of school 
boards can attend at no cost, and the board must pay a fee established by the TVO.  Student 
can access our schools for support and Resources.  This style of learning is intended for 
Grade 9-12 students only.   

 
In preparation for PIC Committee 2021-2022, the committee was asked to express their 
interest in remaining on the committee or ending their term.  
 
Celebration stories were shared to end the meeting.   
 
Next meeting is Monday, October 4, 2021. 

9 | Page 



  

 

REGULAR BOARD, PUBLIC SESSION 
REPORT TO BOARD 

 
 REPORT NO. B-21-60 

 

 

 

STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
& WELL-BEING 

Advance high standards for 
innovative and responsive 

learning  

INCLUSIVE DIVERSITY 
Champion anti-oppressive 

education 

 

TRUSTING 
RELATIONSHIPS 

Strengthen relationships 
based on respectful 

collaboration  

SUSTAINABLE 
STEWARDSHIP 

Optimize human, financial 
and physical resources 

 

 
FROM:            Janet Barnes, Trustee and Vice-Chair of the Special Education 
                        Advisory Committee 
 
DATE:             May 25, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:   Special Education Advisory Committee (SEAC) Meeting Summary 
                        (May 13, 2021) 
 

 
 

 

The Special Education Advisory Committee of the Lambton Kent District School Board met on May 
13, 2021. Following is a report of the activities of the meeting: 
 
Business Arising from the Minutes 
 
There was no business arising from the April 22, 2021 Special Education Advisory Committee 
Meeting. 
 

Presentation –  2021-2022 School Year Budget 
 
The Board’s Manager of Financial Services, Sandy Scott-Hillier, presented details of the 2021 -2022 
School Year Budget. Due to COVID, enrollment numbers for the 2020-2021 school year were lower 
than projected which resulted in reduced funding from the Ministry. The Board expects enrollment to 
reach 21,000 for in-school elementary, secondary and virtual learners in 2021-2022. There have been 
a few changes to funding streams but, on the whole, Ministry funding has not changed much. It is 
anticipated the Special Education Department will receive just under $200,000 in additional funding 
for the 2021-2022 school year. 
 

Presentation – How we Can Help with School to Work Transition? 
 
Wendy Smith, the Employment Services Supervisor at Community Living Wallaceburg and a member 
of SEAC, shared information highlighting their new 5-Year Strategic Plan which is focused on 
allowing those they support to ‘Dream, Believe, Overcome, Achieve’ and she outlined some of the 
agency’s key programs and services. Their Employment Services Program, which is offered 
throughout Chatham-Kent and Lambton counties, has been very successful in finding meaningful 
work for many of the individuals they serve. Other supports they provide include respite, educational 
and intervenor services, specialized intensive clinical services, and urgent response after-hours 
assistance. 
 
 
 
 

10 | Page 



- 2 - 
 
Special Education Plan Items Reviewed in May 
 
Sandra Perkins provided details on the Sections and Appendices of the Plan reviewed by the Special 
Education Team for May, and highlighted the amendments, additions and/or deletions made. 
 
Next Regular Meeting 
 
Thursday, June 10, 2021 
6:00 p.m. 
 
Rose Gallaway, SEAC Chair 
 
 
 
 

11 | Page 



  

 

REGULAR BOARD, PUBLIC SESSION 
REPORT TO BOARD 

 
 REPORT NO. B-21- 70 

 

 

 

STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
& WELL-BEING 

Advance high standards for 
innovative and responsive 

learning  

INCLUSIVE DIVERSITY 
Champion anti-oppressive 

education 

 

TRUSTING 
RELATIONSHIPS 

Strengthen relationships 
based on respectful 

collaboration  

SUSTAINABLE 
STEWARDSHIP 

Optimize human, financial 
and physical resources 

 

 
FROM:                 John Howitt, Director of Education 
 
DATE:                  May 25, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:        LKDSB COVID-19 Update – Vaccinations and Celebrations 
 

 
 

 

 

Vaccinations 

The Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 vaccine has now been approved by the Ministry of Health for youth 

ages 12 to 17.  This approval provides an important opportunity to continue to keep schools healthy 

and safe.  Chatham Kent Public Health Unit and Lambton Public Health have outlined their 

registration guidelines for individuals 12 years of age and older to register for a vaccination 

appointment.  

Local public health units (PHUs), in partnership with school boards, will be responsible for the 

development of local vaccination plans for this age group, including for their family 

members/caregivers who have not yet received a vaccine. 

To support a focused vaccination program, the province is directing that the weeks of June 14th and 

June 21st be targeted for first dose administration at mass clinics for youth and their families and the 

province will work with public health units and boards of education to offer second doses of the 

vaccine by the end of August.  

When an individual is vaccinated, they remain at the clinic for a minimum of fifteen minutes. The 

Lambton Kent District School Board views this as a great opportunity to use the post-vaccination time 

period to provide support to our students. Students will have the opportunity during this post-

vaccination wait time for a mental health check-in.  The LKDSB is working with public health to 

determine whether our staff may be able to assist with these mental health checks.  

  

Elementary End of Year Celebrations 

Elementary schools are busy planning meaningful end of year celebrations for students moving to 

Grade 9 in K-8 and Gr 7-8 schools or Grade 7 in K-6 schools. The planning takes into account the 

importance of recognizing students and providing an opportunity for students and their families to 

celebrate success, while honouring all provincial and local public health guidelines. 

All elementary schools are planning end of year celebrations that will occur during the final weeks of 

June.  The vast majority of schools are planning for a virtual presentation and many have plans for a 

12 | Page 



drive-by celebration provided provincial and local public health guidelines permit these events at the 

end of June.  Creativity is paramount as schools try to plan fun, safe  and meaningful ways for 

students and their families to commemorate these milestone moments.  Most schools are providing 

students with lawn signs or t-shirts.   

Based on feedback from students and families, students from the virtual school who are marking a 

milestone will be invited to participate with their home school. 

Secondary Graduation Ceremonies 

Secondary schools are busy planning meaningful graduation ceremonies for 2020-2021 secondary 

school graduates. The planning takes into account the importance of recognizing graduates and 

providing an opportunity for students and their families to celebrate success, while honouring all 

provincial and local public health guidelines. 

All secondary schools are planning virtual graduation ceremonies to be released during the final week 

of June. Most secondary schools are also planning various forms of drive-by graduation celebrations 

(in addition to the virtual ceremonies) provided provincial and local public health guidelines permit 

these events at the end of June.  Creativity is paramount as schools try to plan fun, safe  and 

meaningful ways for students and their families to commemorate graduation. Most schools will be 

providing graduates with lawn signs, graduation caps and gowns and/or  graduation DVDs as 

keepsakes of the event. Some schools are creating cardboard cutouts of the school principal so 

students may take a grad picture with their principal. 

Graduating students from the virtual high school will receive diplomas from their home school and will 

be participating in graduation ceremonies with their home school.  

SWAC graduation ceremonies will be held virtually this June as well. Each graduating class (Lambton 

College and St. Clair College) is creating a grad video. Each grad will receive a SWAC Grad box 

which will include grad caps and gowns. These ceremonies are planned in collaboration with our 

college partners.  

 

 

 

 

13 | Page 


	May 25, 2021 Regular Board Agenda (Agenda Only)
	May 11, 2021 Public Board Minutes
	PIC Board Report-May 25 2021
	SEAC Board Report - May 25
	Covid 19 Board Report May 25 2021



